TABLE OF CONTENTS

Girls	,
Choli	
Garara	
Gown .	
Westerr	Dress



GIRLS

CHOLI



GIRL'S CHOLI ETHNIC WEAR IN GREEN COLOR

Introducing our exquisite Girl's Choli Ethnic Wear in a captivating shade of green! Crafted with precision and care, this ensemble embodies elegance and tradition. Made from high-quality fabric, it ensures comfort without compromising style. Perfect for festive occasions or cultural celebrations, this choli will make your little one stand out with its vibrant hue and intricate detailing.

Product Details: x

Name: Girl's Choli Ethnic Wear

Fabric: Silk or Silk Blend

Design: Traditional Choli Blouse and Lehenga

Sizes: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32

Available colors: Green | Skyblue



KID'S GIRL PRINTED CHOLI

The Kid's Girl Printed Choli features a traditional and vibrant design, perfect for festive occasions and cultural celebrations. The choli typically has a fitted bodice with short sleeves, showcasing intricate prints or patterns that reflect the rich heritage and traditions of various cultures.

Product Details:

- Product: Kid's Girl Printed Choli
- Design: Traditional and vibrant with intricate prints or patterns
- Material: High-quality fabric for comfort and durability
- Color Options: Green | Pink
- Size Options: 22| 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Occasion: Ideal for traditional events, weddings, festivals
- Additional Features: May include back closure with hooks or buttons, embellishments like sequins or embroidery
- Care Instructions: Hand wash with mild detergent and cold water, avoid bleach, air dry, low heat ironing with a pressing cloth if needed

Read More SKU: N/A



GIRL'S CHOLI ETHNIC WEAR

Introducing our exquisite Girl's Choli Ethnic Wear, a stunning ensemble that celebrates tradition and elegance. Designed with intricate craftsmanship and attention to detail, this outfit will make your little one look like a true princess on any special occasion.

The choli, or blouse, is crafted from high-quality fabrics, ensuring a comfortable and luxurious feel against your child's skin. It features delicate embroidery, embellishments, or traditional prints that add a touch of sophistication and charm.

Product Details:

Name: Girl's Choli Ethnic Wear

Fabric: Silk or Silk Blend

Design: Traditional Choli Blouse and Lehenga

Sizes: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32

Available colors: Green | Light Pink



GIRLS LEHENGA CHOLI ETHNIC WEAR

A stunning and enchanting dress designed to make your little girl shine on any special occasion. This exquisite gown combines an array of vibrant colors, creating a captivating and whimsical look that will leave everyone in awe. Crafted with meticulous attention to detail, this gown features a sleeveless bodice adorned with intricate embellishments and delicate sequins.

Product Details:

Name : Girls Lehenga Choli Ethnic Wear

Fabric : Silk

Sleeve Length: Sleeveless

Pattern: Embellished

Net Quantity (N): 1

Sizes: 34 | 36 | 38

Country of Origin : India

FROCKS



GIRLS MULTICOLOR NET FROCKS

Introducing our enchanting Girls Multicolor Net Frocks, a delightful fusion of charm and elegance that will make your little princess feel like royalty! These exquisite frocks feature layers of soft and lightweight net fabric adorned with a vibrant array of colors, creating a mesmerizing and eye-catching ensemble. Crafted with meticulous attention to detail, they ensure both comfort and style for any special occasion. With their flowing silhouette and playful design, these frocks are sure to become a favorite in your child's wardrobe.

Product Details:

- Product: Girls Multicolor Net Frocks
- Design: Enchanting frocks featuring layers of soft net fabric in a vibrant multicolor palette
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, lightweight net fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Color Options: Multicolor showcasing a captivating blend of vibrant hues
- Size Options: Available in various sizes to fit different ages and body types
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, birthdays, or any festive celebration where your little girl wants to stand out



STYLISH ETHNIC MULTICOLOR FROCK FOR GIRLS

Step into the world of timeless elegance with our Stylish Ethnic Multicolor Gown for Girls, a breathtaking ensemble that seamlessly blends tradition with contemporary flair! This exquisite gown features a mesmerizing array of vibrant hues and intricate ethnic patterns, creating a stunning visual masterpiece. Crafted from premium-quality fabric, it ensures both comfort and durability, allowing your little princess to shine with confidence.

Product Details:

- Product: Stylish Ethnic Multicolor Gown For Girls
- Design: Exquisite ethnic gown adorned with vibrant hues and intricate patterns
- Material: Made from premium-quality fabric for luxurious comfort and durability
- Color Options: Multicolor featuring a captivating blend of vibrant hues
- Size Options: Various sizes available to fit different ages and body types
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, festivals, or any glamorous event where your little girl wants to make a statement

Read More SKU: N/A





STYLISH ETHNIC FROCK FOR GIRLS

Make a statement with our exquisite Stylish Ethnic Gown for Girls, a captivating ensemble designed to dazzle at any special occasion! This stunning gown combines traditional elegance with modern flair, featuring intricate ethnic motifs and luxurious detailing.

Product Details:

- Product: Stylish Ethnic Gown For Girls
- Design: Exquisite ethnic gown featuring traditional motifs and modern styling
- Material: Made from premium-quality fabric for luxurious comfort and durability
- Color Options: Available in a beautiful colors to suit every taste and preference
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, or any glamorous event where your little girl wants to make a statement



FLORAL WHITE FROCK

Elevate your little one's style with our enchanting Floral White Frock, a perfect blend of grace and charm for any occasion! This adorable frock features a pristine white hue adorned with delicate floral accents, creating a look that's as sweet as it is elegant.

Product Details:

- Product: Floral White Frock
- Design: Adorable sleeveless frock in a pristine white hue with delicate floral accents
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, lightweight fabric for all-day comfort
- Color: Crisp white with charming floral details
- Size Options: Available in a range of sizes to fit different ages and body types
- Occasion: Versatile enough for casual outings, birthday parties, or family gatherings
- Additional Features: May include sweet details such as a satin bow accent or lace trim for added elegance

Read More SKU: N/A





KIDS RED & WHITE FROCK

Introducing our adorable Kids Red & White Frock, a charming ensemble that combines classic elegance with playful style! This delightful frock features a striking combination of red and white colors, creating a timeless yet vibrant look.

Product Details:

- Product: Kids Red & White Frock
- Design: Charming sleeveless frock featuring a striking combination of red and white colors
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, breathable fabric for maximum comfort
- Color: Bold red and crisp white
- Size Options: 18X22
- Occasion: Versatile enough for everyday wear, birthday parties, or family gatherings



PINK PRINCESS FROCK

Transform your little one into a vision of royalty with our Pink Princess Frock, a regal ensemble designed to make every moment magical! This enchanting frock features a soft pink hue that exudes elegance and charm.

Product Details:

- Product: Pink Princess Frock
- Design: Exquisite sleeveless frock in a soft pink hue, fit for royalty
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, lightweight fabric for luxurious comfort
- Color: Soft pink with delicate embellishments
- Size Options: Available in a range of sizes to suit different ages and body types
- Occasion: Perfect for special occasions, birthday parties, or simply feeling like a princess every day

Read More SKU: N/A



KIDS FLORAL RED FROCK

Elevate your child's style with our enchanting Kids Floral Red Frock, a delightful piece that blends charm and comfort seamlessly! This adorable frock features a vibrant red color adorned with a whimsical floral print, adding a touch of playful elegance to any occasion.

Product Details:

- Product: Kids Floral Red Frock
- Design: Adorable sleeveless frock adorned with a vibrant red color and whimsical floral print
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, lightweight fabric for all-day comfort
- Color: Bright red with a charming floral pattern
- Size Options: 24X28
- Occasion: Versatile enough for everyday wear, birthday parties, or family gatherings



KIDS RED CHECK FROCK

Introducing our charming Kids Red Check Frock, a versatile and stylish addition to your child's wardrobe! This delightful frock features a classic red check pattern that exudes timeless charm and playful appeal. With its comfortable sleeveless design, it's perfect for everyday wear or special occasions. The fitted bodice and flared skirt create a flattering silhouette that allows for easy movement and endless fun.

Product Details:

- Product: Kids Red Check Frock
- Design: Adorable sleeveless frock adorned with a classic red check pattern
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, breathable fabric for maximum comfort
- Color: Vibrant red with a charming check pattern
- Size Options: 18 |20
- Occasion: Versatile enough for casual outings, picnics, or family gatherings Additional
- Features: May include cute details such as a bow accent or button embellishments for added charm

Read More SKU: N/A





KIDS SKY-BLUE STYLISH FROCK

Introducing our Kids Stylish Frock in Sky-blue Color, a delightful blend of fashion and comfort designed to make your little one shine! With its trendy and chic design, this frock is sure to become a favorite in your child's wardrobe. The sleeveless style ensures breathability, perfect for active play or special occasions. The fitted bodice and flared skirt create a flattering silhouette that's both playful and elegant.

Product Details:

- Product: Kids Stylish Frock Design: Trendy and chic sleeveless frock featuring a fitted bodice and flared skirt
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, lightweight fabric for all-day comfort
- Color Options: Pink | Orange
- Size Options: 18 |20
- Occasion: Versatile enough for casual outings, birthday parties, or family gatherings
- Additional Features: May include charming details such as bows, buttons, or pockets for added style and functionality



KIDS STYLISH FROCK

Introducing our Kids Stylish Frock, a delightful blend of fashion and comfort designed to make your little one shine! With its trendy and chic design, this frock is sure to become a favorite in your child's wardrobe. The sleeveless style ensures breathability, perfect for active play or special occasions. The fitted bodice and flared skirt create a flattering silhouette that's both playful and elegant.

Product Details:

- Product: Kids Stylish Frock Design: Trendy and chic sleeveless frock featuring a fitted bodice and flared skirt
- Material: Crafted from high-quality, lightweight fabric for all-day comfort
- Color Options: Pink | Sky-blue | Orange
- Size Options: 18 |20
- Occasion: Versatile enough for casual outings, birthday parties, or family gatherings
- Additional Features: May include charming details such as bows, buttons, or pockets for added style and functionality

Read More

SKU: N/A





PINK FROCK FOR KIDS

The Pink Frock for Kids is a delightful addition to any little one's wardrobe, offering both style and comfort for various occasions. Its sleeveless design ensures breathability, making it ideal for warmer days or easy layering with other garments. With a fitted bodice and a flared skirt, this frock embodies a fun and playful silhouette that your child will love twirling in.

Product Details:

- Product: Pink Frock for Kids Design: Stylish and comfortable sleeveless design featuring a fitted bodice and a flared skirt
- Material: Crafted from high-quality and breathable fabric, ensuring comfort throughout the day
- Color Options: Pink Size Options: Available in sizes 22, 24, and 26
- Occasion: Versatile for casual outings, parties, or family gatherings, ensuring your little one looks charming wherever they go
- Additional Features: May include a back zipper or button closure for easy dressing, convenient pockets for storing small treasures,

and charming embellishments like bows or lace for added sweetness

Read More **SKU:** N/A



SLEEVELESS FROCK FOR GIRLS

The Sleeveless Frock for Girls features a stylish and comfortable sleeveless design, perfect for warmer weather or layering with other garments. The frock may have a fitted bodice and a flared skirt, creating a fun and playful silhouette.

Product Details:

- Product: Sleeveless Frock for Girls
- Design: Stylish and comfortable sleeveless design with a fitted bodice and flared skirt
- Material: High-quality and breathable fabric
- Color Options: Red | White | Pink
- Size Options: 22 | 24 | 26
- Occasion: Versatile for casual outings, parties, or family gatherings
- Additional Features: May include back zipper or button closure, pockets, embellishments like bows or lace
- Care Instructions: Machine wash with like colors, gentle cycle, tumble dry on low heat or line dry



GIRL'S SHORT FROCK

This frock is designed to bring out her playful and fashionable side, making her the center of attention wherever she goes. The short length design adds a fun and youthful vibe to the frock. It showcases a modern silhouette that is both chic and comfortable, allowing your child to move freely while exuding confidence. The stylish details and embellishments enhance its overall appeal, making it a standout piece in her wardrobe.

Product Details:

Name: Girl's Short Frock

Fabric: Cotton

Design: Short Length

Sizes: 16 | 18 | 20

Available in vibrant colors: Yellow | Pitch

Read More SKU: N/A



GIRL'S COTTON MIDI/KNEE LENGTH ETHNIC FROCK

Crafted with utmost care and attention to detail, this frock is designed to make your little one look absolutely adorable on any occasion. Made from premium quality cotton fabric, this frock ensures utmost comfort and breathability for your child, allowing her to move freely and play with ease. The soft and gentle texture of the fabric also keeps her skin happy and irritation-free, ensuring a joyful wearing experience.

Product Details:

Name : Girl's Cotton Midi/Knee Length Ethnic Frock

Fabric: Cotton

Pattern: Self-Design

Sizes: 22 | 24 | 26



FROCK

Introducing our exquisite Shining Frock, a dazzling choice for any special occasion! This stunning frock is designed to make your little one sparkle and shine like a true star. With its enchanting design and attention to detail, it's bound to be their favorite outfit.

Product Details:

Name: Girls Shinning Frock

Sleeve Length: Sleeveless

Pattern : Embellished

Sizes: 16 | 18 | 20

Color Available: Pink | Blue | Green | Rose | Lavender

Country of Origin: India

Read More SKU: N/A



KIDS PINK FROCK

Introducing our delightful Pink Kids Frock, designed to make your little one shine with joy! This adorable frock is perfect for any special occasion or everyday wear. Crafted with utmost care, it features a charming pink hue that will captivate hearts everywhere.

Whether it's a birthday party, family gathering, or a casual outing, this Pink Kids Frock will make your child feel like a star. The vibrant color and elegant design will make them stand out from the crowd, leaving a lasting impression on everyone they meet.

Product Details:

Name: Kids Pink Frock

Colors Available: Yellow, Sky-blue, Pink

Sizes Available: 22, 24, 26

Sleeve Types : Half Sleeves

Country of Origin: India



GIRLS MULTICOLOR NET FROCKS & DRESSES

Introducing our stunning collection of Girls Multicolor Net Frocks & Dresses that are sure to make your little one shine on any occasion. Crafted with utmost care and attention to detail, these frocks and dresses are designed to bring out the charm and elegance in every girl. The use of high-quality net fabric ensures a delicate and graceful look, while the vibrant multicolor patterns add a touch of playfulness.

Product Details:

• Fabric: Net

Sleeve Length: SleevelessPattern: ColorblockedNet Quantity (N): Single

• Sizes:

2-3 Years, 3-4 Years (Bust Size: 22 in, Length Size: 22 in)

4-5 Years (Bust Size: 24 in, Length Size: 24 in) 5-6 Years (Bust Size: 26 in, Length Size: 26 in)

• Country of Origin: India



GARARA



PARTY WEAR GARARA FOR GIRLS

The Party Wear Garara for Girls is a fashionable and stylish ensemble inspired by traditional Indian clothing. It typically consists of a flared or wide-legged pants known as "garara," paired with a matching blouse or kurti top. The garara pants feature intricate embroidery, embellishments, or prints, adding a touch of elegance and charm.

Product Details:

- Product: Party Wear Garara for Girls
- Design: Flared or wide-legged pants paired with a matching blouse or kurti top
- Material: High-quality fabric for comfort and durability
- Color Options: Yellow | Pink
- Size Options: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Occasion: Perfect for festive occasions, weddings, cultural celebrations
- Additional Features: May include a matching dupatta (scarf), adjustable waistband, embellishments like tassels or sequins
- Care Instructions: Hand wash with mild detergent and cold water, avoid bleach, air dry, low heat ironing with caution

Read More

SKU: N/A

GOWN



SKYBLUE PARTY WEAR FLORAL GOWN FOR GIRL (24X34)

Introducing our enchanting Skyblue Party Wear Floral Gown for Girls, a breathtaking ensemble that combines grace and charm for any special occasion! This exquisite gown features a serene sky blue hue that evokes feelings of joy and tranquility, perfect for celebrating life's memorable moments. Adorned with delicate floral patterns, it adds a touch of whimsical beauty to your little girl's look. Crafted from high-quality fabric, it ensures both comfort and style, allowing her to twirl and dance with ease. Whether it's a birthday party, a wedding, or a special family gathering, this gown is sure to make her feel like the belle of the ball.

Product Details:

- Product: Skyblue Party Wear Floral Gown for Girl
- Design: Enchanting gown in a serene sky blue hue adorned with delicate floral patterns
- Material: Crafted from high-quality fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, birthdays, or any special celebration Additional
- Features: May include charming details such as embellishments, bows, or lace for added allure

Read More

SKU: N/A



KIDS GOWN GIRLS' PARTY DRESS

Introducing our Kids Gown Girls' Party Dress in a regal shade of Purple, a majestic ensemble that exudes elegance and charm fit for a little princess! This enchanting gown features a captivating hue of purple, adding a touch of sophistication to any special occasion. With its exquisite design and intricate detailing, it's sure to make your child feel like royalty.

Product Details:

- Product: Kids Gown Girls' Party Dress (Purple)
- Design: Enchanting gown in a regal shade of purple, exuding elegance and charm
- Material: Crafted from high-quality fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Size Options: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, birthdays, or any special celebration
- Additional Features: May include charming details such as embellishments, bows, or lace for added allure
- Care Instructions: Dry clean recommended to preserve the dress's delicate fabric and vibrant color, ensuring it remains as beautiful as the day she wears it.

Read More SKU: N/A





BARBIE GIRLS FULL LENGTH PARTY DRESS (PINK)

Dress your little one in the epitome of charm and elegance with our Barbie Girls Full-Length Party Dress in Pink, a delightful ensemble that embodies the whimsy and grace of childhood dreams! This enchanting dress features a soft and lovely shade of pink, reminiscent of fairy tales and fantasy worlds. With its full-length design, it exudes sophistication while maintaining a playful touch, perfect for any special occasion or party. Crafted from high-quality fabric, it ensures both comfort and style, allowing your child to twirl and dance with ease. Let her imagination soar as she embraces her inner princess in this enchanting Barbie-inspired party dress.

Product Details:

- Product: Barbie Girls Full-Length Party Dress (Pink)
- Design: Enchanting full-length dress in a soft and lovely shade of pink, reminiscent of fairy tales and fantasy worlds
- Material: Crafted from high-quality fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Size Options: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, birthdays, or any special celebration

• Additional Features: Features Barbie-inspired details such as a bow accent or lace embellishments for added charm

Read More SKU: N/A



SKY BLUE PARTY WEAR FLORAL GOWN

Elevate your little one's style with our enchanting Sky Blue Party Wear Floral Gown for kids, a delightful ensemble that radiates charm and elegance! This exquisite gown features a serene shade of sky blue, evoking a sense of joy and sophistication, perfect for any special occasion. Adorned with delicate floral patterns, it adds a whimsical and feminine touch to her look. Crafted from high-quality fabric, it offers both comfort and style, ensuring she feels like royalty all day long. Whether it's a birthday party, a wedding, or a family gathering, this gown is sure to make her shine with grace and beauty.

Product Details:

- Product: Sky Blue Party Wear Floral Gown for kids
- Design: Enchanting gown in a serene sky blue hue adorned with delicate floral patterns
- Material: Crafted from high-quality fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Size Options: Available in various sizes to fit different ages and body types
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, birthdays, or any special celebration



RED PARTY WEAR FLORAL GOWN

Dress your little one in timeless elegance with our Red Party Wear Floral Gown for kids, a captivating ensemble that combines sophistication with youthful charm! This enchanting gown features a rich shade of red, exuding warmth and glamour, perfectly complemented by delicate floral patterns adorning the fabric. Crafted from high-quality material, it ensures both comfort and style, allowing your child to dance and play with ease.

Product Details:

- Product: Red Party Wear Floral Gown for kids
- Design: Enchanting gown in a vibrant red hue adorned with delicate floral patterns
- Material: Crafted from high-quality fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Size Options: Available in various sizes to fit different ages and body types Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, birthdays, or any special celebration
- Additional Features: May include charming details such as embellishments, bows, or lace for added allure
- Care Instructions: Dry clean recommended to preserve the gown's delicate fabric and vibrant color, ensuring it remains as beautiful as the day your child wears it.

Read More

SKU: N/A



D.No- 1504

YELLOW PARTY WEAR GOWN

Make your little one the star of the party with our captivating Yellow Party Wear Gown for kids, a delightful ensemble that radiates joy and elegance! This charming gown features a vibrant shade of yellow, symbolizing happiness and cheerfulness, perfect for any festive occasion. Crafted from premium-quality fabric, it ensures both comfort and style, allowing your child to dance and play with ease.

Product Details:

- Product: Yellow Party Wear Gown for kids
- Design: Enchanting gown in a vibrant yellow hue, exuding joy and elegance
- Material: Made from high-quality fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Size Options: 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, birthdays, or any festive celebration
- Additional Features: May include charming details such as embellishments, bows, or lace for added allure
- Care Instructions: Dry clean recommended to preserve the

gown's delicate fabric and vibrant color, ensuring it remains as beautiful as the day your child wears it.

Read More SKU: N/A



GEOMETRIC PRINT GEORGETTE STITCHED ANARKALI GOWN

Indulge in elegance with our Geometric Print Georgette Stitched Anarkali Gown, a sophisticated ensemble that effortlessly combines style and grace! This exquisite gown features a mesmerizing geometric print on luxurious georgette fabric, creating a captivating visual statement. The Anarkali silhouette adds a regal touch, while the stitched design ensures a perfect fit for your little princess. Perfect for festive occasions or formal events, this gown is sure to make her stand out with its timeless charm and impeccable craftsmanship.

Product Details:

- Product: Geometric Print Georgette Stitched Anarkali Gown
- Design: Sophisticated Anarkali gown adorned with a mesmerizing geometric print on luxurious georgette fabric
- Material: Crafted from high-quality georgette fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Size Options: 34 | 36 | 38
- Occasion: Versatile enough for festive occasions, weddings, parties, or formal events
- Additional Features: Features a stitched design for a perfect fit and a comfortable wearing experience
- Care Instructions: Dry clean recommended to preserve the gown's delicate fabric and vibrant colors, ensuring it remains as beautiful as the day she wears it.



STYLISH ETHNIC GOWN PARTY DRESS FOR GIRLS

Make a statement with our exquisite Stylish Ethnic Gown Party Dress for Girls, a captivating ensemble designed to dazzle at any special occasion! This stunning gown combines traditional elegance with modern flair, featuring intricate ethnic motifs and luxurious detailing.

Product Details:

- Product: Stylish Ethnic Gown Party Dress For Girls
- Design: Exquisite ethnic gown featuring traditional motifs and modern styling
- Material: Made from premium-quality fabric for luxurious comfort and durability
- Color Options: Available in a beautiful colors to suit every taste and preference
- Occasion: Perfect for parties, weddings, or any glamorous event where your little girl wants to make a statement

Read More SKU: N/A





PARTY WEAR GOWN FOR GIRL

Make your little girl the belle of the ball with our exquisite Party Wear Gown, a stunning ensemble designed to turn heads and steal hearts! This elegant gown features a mesmerizing design that's perfect for special occasions and memorable moments.

Product Details:

- Product: Party Wear Gown for Girl
- Design: Exquisite gown crafted for special occasions, featuring a mesmerizing design and flowing silhouette
- Material: Made from premium-quality fabric for luxurious comfort and durability
- Color Options: Available in a range of beautiful colors to suit every taste and preferenc
- Size Options: Various sizes available to fit different ages and body types



JACKET GOWN FOR GIRLS

Product Name: Royal Elegance Jacket Gown for Girls

Color: Royal Blue | Crimson Red

Size Options: Available in various sizes (please specify desired size)

Material: Crafted from premium-quality satin and chiffon fabric, this gown ensures utmost comfort and durability, allowing your little one to twirl with ease all day long.

Design: The Royal Elegance Jacket Gown epitomizes sophistication and grace, making it the perfect choice for any special occasion. Its fitted bodice is adorned with intricate lace detailing, exuding timeless charm, while the flowing skirt adds a touch of regal flair.

Additional Features: Elevating its allure, this gown offers adjustable straps for a personalized fit and a satin lining for luxurious comfort. Complete with a matching satin bow sash that cinches the waist elegantly, this gown also includes a detachable flower brooch that can be pinned to the jacket for a hint of whimsy.

Read More **SKU:** N/A



BEIDGE COLOR GOWN FOR GIRLS

The Beige Color Gown for Girls features a graceful and charming design, perfect for special occasions and formal events. The gown is typically made from high-quality fabric with a soft and elegant drape, enhancing the overall appeal. It may have a fitted bodice with delicate embellishments or lace details, adding a touch of sophistication. The gown flows beautifully with a flowing or flared skirt, creating a princess-like appearance.

Product Details:

- Product: Beige Color Gown for Girls
- Color: Beige | Sky Blue | Pink
- Design: Graceful and charming with delicate embellishments or lace details
- Occasion: Suitable for weddings, parties, recitals, formal events
- Size Options: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Additional Features: May include back zipper or button closure, adjustable straps, matching sash or bow
- Care Instructions: Follow manufacturer's instructions, hand wash or dry clean, avoid bleach, air dry, low heat ironing with a pressing cloth if needed



PURPLE GEORGETTE EVENING GOWN

The Purple Georgette Evening Gown showcases a stunning and elegant design, perfect for formal occasions and evening events. The gown is made from lightweight and flowy georgette fabric, which drapes beautifully and adds a touch of sophistication. It typically features a fitted bodice with intricate details such as lace, sequins, or embellishments, enhancing its overall allure. The gown may have various sleeve options, such as sleeveless, short sleeves, or long sleeves, depending on the specific design.

Product Details:

- Product: Purple Georgette Evening Gown
- Color: Purple | Blue
- Material: Georgette fabric
- Design: Elegant and sophisticated with intricate details
- Occasion: Ideal for formal events, galas, proms
- Additional Features: May include back zipper or button closure, defined waistline, subtle train
- Size Options: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
 Care Instructions: Dry clean recommended

Read More

SKU: N/A



GEORGETTE FLARE GOWN FOR GIRLS

The Georgette Flare Gown for Girls features a flared silhouette that creates a graceful and elegant look. The lightweight and flowy georgette fabric adds a touch of sophistication. The gown may have a fitted bodice with intricate lace or embroidery details, enhancing its overall charm. The flared skirt cascades beautifully, allowing freedom of movement and creating a princess-like effect.

Product Details:

- Product: Georgette Flare Gown for Girls
- Material: Georgette fabric
- Design: Flared silhouette with a fitted bodice and intricate details
- Color Options: Red | Blue | Purple
- Size Options: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Occasion: Suitable for weddings, parties, proms, formal events
- Additional Features: May include a satin or silk lining, adjustable straps, matching bow or sash
- Care Instructions: Dry clean or hand wash with mild detergent,

cold water, avoid bleach, low heat ironing

Read More SKU: N/A



BARBIE GIRLS FULL LENGTH PARTY DRESS

This dress features a stunning and enchanting design inspired by the iconic Barbie brand. It has a fitted bodice with delicate embellishments, such as sequins, beads, or glitter, adding a touch of sparkle and glamour. The dress flows gracefully with a full-length skirt, creating a princess-like appearance that any Barbie fan would adore. The back may have a zipper or button closure for easy dressing.

Product Details:

- Product: Barbie Girls Full-Length Party Dress
- Color: Pink | Blue | Yellow
- Sizes available: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 30 | 32
- Material: High-quality fabric for comfort and durability
- Design: Fitted bodice with delicate embellishments, flowing full-length skirt
- Occasion: Perfect for birthdays, themed parties, costume events
- Additional Features: May include a matching tiara or headband, detachable bow or sash, small Barbie-branded purse
- Care Instructions: Hand wash with mild detergent and cold water, avoid bleach, air dry, low-heat ironing if necessary



CHERRISH RED GOWN FOR GIRLS

Product Details:

Product Name: Cherrish Red Gown for Girls

Color: Red | Blue

Size Options: Available in various sizes (please specify desired size)

Material: The gown is made from high-quality fabric, ensuring comfort and durability. Design: The Cherrish Red Gown features an elegant and enchanting design, perfect for special occasions and formal events. It has a fitted bodice with intricate lace or embellishments, adding a touch of glamour.

Additional Features: Some additional features may include a satin or silk lining for extra comfort, adjustable straps, a matching bow or sash, or a detachable flower brooch or belt to enhance the overall look.

Read More SKU: N/A



×

SKY BLUE PARTY WEAR GOWN

Crafted with care and precision, this gown is made from high-quality fabrics that offer both comfort and style. The fabric is soft and gentle against the skin, ensuring a comfortable wearing experience for your child throughout the event. The gown features a mesmerizing design that combines sophistication and allure. It may include intricate embroidery, shimmering sequins, or delicate lace detailing, adding a touch of glamour and charm.

Product Details:

Name: Sky blue Party Wear Gown

Sizes: 22 | 24 | 26 | 28 | 32

Available in vibrant colors: Sky Blue | Pink | Purple

Occasion: Party Wear



GIRL PRETTY MULTICOLOR GOWN

Introducing the Girl Pretty Multicolor Gown, a stunning and enchanting dress designed to make your little girl shine on any special occasion. This exquisite gown combines an array of vibrant colors, creating a captivating and whimsical look that will leave everyone in awe.

Product Details:

Name: Girl Pretty Multicolor Gown

Fabric: Silk

Sleeve Length: Sleeveless

Pattern: Embellished

Net Quantity (N): 1

Sizes:

3-4 Years, 4-5 Years, 5-6 Years, 6-7 Years, 7-8 Years, 8-9 Years, 9-10

Years

Country of Origin: India



WESTERN DRESS



PRINTED ANARKALI KIDS GIRLS GREEN WEAR FROCK, SIZE: 22-32

Dress your little princess in elegance with our Printed Anarkali Kids Girls Green Wear Frock, a stunning ensemble that exudes grace and style! This exquisite frock features a vibrant green hue adorned with intricate prints, adding a touch of sophistication to her look. The Anarkali-inspired silhouette adds a regal flair, while the comfortable fit ensures she can move with ease and comfort. Available in sizes 22 to 32, this frock is perfect for various occasions, from festive gatherings to formal events.

Product Details:

- Product: Printed Anarkali Kids Girls Green Wear Frock
- Design: Elegant Anarkali-inspired frock featuring intricate prints and a vibrant green hue
- Material: Crafted from high-quality fabric for maximum comfort and style
- Size Options: Available in sizes 22 to 32 to fit different ages and body types
- Occasion: Versatile enough for festive occasions, weddings, parties, or formal events
- Additional Features: May include charming details such as a back zipper for easy dressing and a comfortable fit
- Care Instructions: Hand wash or delicate cycle recommended to preserve the frock's delicate

INDEX

В

Barbie Girls Full Length Party Dress 23 Barbie Girls Full Length Party Dress (Pink) 16 Beidge Color Gown for Girls 21

C

Cherrish Red Gown for Girls 24

F

Floral White Frock 6 Frock 12

G

Geometric Print Georgette Stitched Anarkali Gown 19
Georgette Flare Gown for Girls 22
Girl Pretty Multicolor Gown 25
Girl's Choli Ethnic Wear 2
Girl's Choli Ethnic Wear in Green Color 1
Girl's Cotton Midi/Knee Length Ethnic Frock 11
Girl's Short Frock 11
Girls Lehenga Choli Ethnic Wear 3
Girls Multicolor Net Frocks 4
Girls Multicolor Net Frocks & Dresses 13

J

Jacket Gown for Girls 21

K

Kid's Girl Printed Choli 2
Kids Floral Red Frock 7
Kids Gown Girls' Party Dress 16
Kids Pink Frock 12
Kids Red & White Frock 6
Kids Red Check Frock 8
Kids Sky-blue Stylish Frock 8
Kids Stylish Frock 9

P

Party Wear Garara for Girls 14
Party Wear Gown for Girl 20
Pink Frock for Kids 9
Pink Princess Frock 7
Printed Anarkali Kids Girls Green Wear Frock, Size: 22-32 26
Purple Georgette Evening Gown 22

R

Red Party Wear Floral Gown 18

S

Sky Blue Party Wear Floral Gown 17 Sky blue Party Wear Gown 24 Skyblue Party Wear Floral Gown for Girl (24x34) 15 Sleeveless Frock for Girls 10 Stylish Ethnic Frock For Girls 5
Stylish Ethnic Gown Party Dress For Girls 20
Stylish Ethnic Multicolor Frock For Girls 5



Yellow Party Wear Gown 18